
Flom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi
We only got this agreement letter and also is the invoice from car rental.

Pls help me settled asap and don't drag .

Starting from today I give you 3 weeks times for me to receive the payment. If not I shall proceed to lawyer for
settlement-

And lastly this is the last email I'm going to reply you. If your side cannot settled, pls let me know by coming
Monday. I shall go and pick up all the original documents.

Regards
Terrence Lim

----- Original message --------
From: "Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)" <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>
Date: 01 / I 1 /2019 1 4:44 (GMT+08 :00)
To: Terrence Lim <tar6985@hotmail.com>
Cc: C Meenachi - III <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>, Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Acct involving SH7382J (India) & SKZ9910Y on 02-09-2019

Without Prejudlce

Hi Terence,

I have receive the original Dv.

However, can you mail out the original rental receipt /invoice to us (LKK) for submission as what we have is a rental
agreement.

Tha nks

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings, No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

Terrence Lim <ta16985@hotmail.com>

Friday, 1 November 2019 3:15 PM

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
C Meenachi - lll; Sundari Nagarajan - lll
Re: Acct involving SH7382J (lndia) & SKZ9910Y on 02-09-2019
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll- Direct Settlement (PODS)

lndia Ref: N4cTl e0e0039

Claimant Ref : sKz 9910Y

we/|, *---- RALLY plrsfop 

- 

("ihe workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
wjth the appointed Surveyor of lnda lnternational lnsurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTo coNsULTANrs prE LrD (nanr,"

of Surveyor) with tespeci to the amoi]nt ctain.ted for Sg s,oo0..o (repair cost), Sg 600.00

NEO S]M LEIDEREK

(loss oi
g/rental), s$ (search fee), vehicle no. sKzssloY that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

on 02/09/2{9 (date)at UPP CHANGIRD E TUDS NEWUPP cHANGtRD (location) involving vehicle no. jlj:L (insured

vehicle). This is pu.suaft to the jnspection conducted on _93199?g.f_ (date) al ,,the workshop,.

We/l conflrm that we/l arelam auihorized by the owner ("the third party

claimant") of vehicle no. sKz ee10Y to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to setfle

lhe matter on his/her behalf in a manner thal we/l deern fit- We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the lhird
party claimant".

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnity lndia lnternational lnsurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that

they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimanl" after the above said agreemenl lodges a

further claim against the fomler for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss
of use pursuant to the damage to sKzgeloy (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third parly claimant"
purcuant to the accidenl and that fu.ther this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admjssion of liability

basis.

This agreement is subiect to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courls have exclusive jurisdiction over any
dispute arising out ofthe same.

We/lauthorize you to paythe totalamountgfS$ 5600.00 to MLLYptrsrop *
r t,l

Dated this -l:.:1... ouv or.........[..Q... .. ......2a .[q

CLAIMANT:

Signature:

Name:

NRIC:

Address:

Nationality:

Occupationl

Signed by "the workshop" (with

-Q"r-2,. ct L4 *

WITNESS:

Signature:

Name:

NRICI

.\ Address.

)

Nalionaljty:

Occupationi

199607'198R

51 UBI AVE 1 #02-25

r >:.
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LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LID

9?rr14 t . f-

PAYA UBI INDUSTRTAL PARK S(403e33)



RALLY PITSTOP
176 Sin Ming Ddve tt04-17

Sin Ming Autocara
Singapore 575721

Tel:64516985
E m a il : tar69 I 5@h otm ail. com

rNvotcE 1623

lndia lnternational lnsunance Vehicle No. SKZ9910Y
Make Honda
Model Odyssey

otv r@ Unit Price TOTAL

I

lAcct 
involving sH7382J (tndia) & sKz9910y on 02-09_20,19

IRepair accident damaged parts, inctuding spare parts, labour
land spray painting

Ilumo 
sum 5,000.00

I 5,000.00

Cheque must be crossed and made payable to:
Rally Pitstop

terrenceLun@
Authorised Signature




